
ADDENDUM NO 01  
CITY OF FAIRHOPE 

To 
BID NO. 030-11 

 
MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEM--REBID 

FOR THE IT DEPARTMENT 

 
 
The bid documents for this Bid shall be amended, revised and changed in the following 
particulars: 
 
 
Answers from IT Department 
 
 

 
Questions from potential bidders: 

 
Question 1

 

: If there are more than 8-10 talks paths could you do 6.25 mhz? 

Answer 1
We will consider solutions that operate at 6.25Mhz. 

: 

 
 
Question 2
Do you want new consoles? 

:   

 

Yes, ours are 9+ years old 
Answer 2: 

 
Question 3
How many talk-around channels do you need? Radio to Radio? 

: 

 
Answer 3
We need 6 Simplex –non repeater:  Command, SWAT, Public works, Water System, Gas,  

:  

Electric.  These simplex channels will be used without accessing the repeater, and are simply 
 for hand-held to hand-held communication at any particular scene. 
 
Question 4
Is there information available that would shed light on whether the City of Fairhope 
could put radio equipment on these towers at no charge to the City? 

:   

 
Answer 4:
The City does own five water towers located around town that may have room to facilitate 
additional tower sites.  Any access or attachment to these towers would be free-of-charge, but 
subject to permission by the Water Superintendent and his requirements. 

  

 
Question 5:
It was stated in the pre-bid meeting today that testing had been done and the coverage 
areas required could be covered with a 2 tower solution.  What towers were used in 
the testing, and are these accessible by the City at no charge?  

  

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Answer 5:
Testing has been performed with repeaters on the Fairhope Avenue (Wal-mart) water tank, 
and the Nichols Street water tank.  These would both be accessible by the city free-of-charge, 
but subject to permission by the Water Superintendent and his requirements. 

  

 
 
 

 
CHANGE: 

 
 
Scope of Work and Specifications :page 17,section 3.A 

From:           Bidder Proximity: 
           a.Awarded vendor must have an office located in Alabama, must be a          
                          manufacturer or an authorized distributor of a manufacturer. A letter of                 
           authorization from manufacturer must accompany bid showing that bidder 
                          is an authorized distributor, and that bidder is authorized to lease equipment 
                          in Baldwin County, Alabama 
 
To:  Bidder Proximity: 
  a. Awarded vendor must have an office located in Alabama, must be a dealer
  for the manufacturer. A letter of authorization from the manufacturer must ac- 
  Company bid showing that bidder is an authorized dealer, and that bidder is  
  Authorized to lease equipment in Baldwin County, Alabama 
 
 
 
 
Responders are to 

 

sign and include signed Addendum No.1 with submitted bid 
documents. 

Acknowledged:  _____________________________________ 
Company 
 

_____________________________________ 
     By 
 
Daniel P. Ames 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Fairhope 
Posted: 08-3-11 


